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End-line Public Perception Survey for “Expanding the Protection Space” Project 

Question Answer 
Should the study design, methodology, sample 
size and material be developed entirely by the 
agency? Or does Siren Associates have an existing 
questionnaire (will it need thorough revision or a 
few amendments?), sampling structure, 
methodology (Face-to-Face, Telephone)? 
Whether we completely design the study or Siren 
Associates shares some elements will help us 
determine the total admin time.  

Siren has an existing questionnaire that was used for 
the baseline survey. This was referred to in the 
Request for Proposals (RFP) as the ‘survey tool’ 
(point 2). There will be relatively minor changes to 
be made with Siren Associates. We prefer companies 
to use the same methodology as in the baseline, 
which was face-to-face interviews.  

What will the length of the interview be?  As per our understanding of the baseline survey 
(outsourced), interviews took approximately 35-45 
minutes each. 

Will Siren Associates provide a contact list based 
on an existing database or is the agency 
responsible for recruiting the qualified 
respondents? 

The selected company is responsible for sourcing 
respondents. 

What is the required number of call attempts 
should be done before the respondent is deemed 
unreachable and should be replaced? and do you 
have a specific protocol for the replaced 
respondent? 

We do not have a protocol for replacing 
respondents.  

What format will the baseline assessment results 
be shared in? (PowerPoint, SPSS, Excel)?  

In reference to page 3 of the RFP: 
- Deliverable number 4: Raw data to be shared in 

Excel and SPSS files.  
- Deliverable number 5: Presentation to be done 

in-person. We expect this to include tools such as 
a PowerPoint presentation, and a draft of key 
findings (written format) for participants to read 
through beforehand. 

- Deliverable number 6: Written final report (in 
addition to raw data mentioned above). 

For the deliverables, will Siren Associates require 
a narrative report, a PowerPoint presentation, or 
both? 

See answer above. 

Can you please clarify what is meant by “survey 
tool”? 

The questionnaire: question and answers (e.g. when 
there is multiple choice or single answer options 
available). 

Will you need both hard and soft copies of the 
technical and financial proposal? 

Hard copy is mandatory, the soft copy is optional but 
it's better to deliver a soft copy of both proposals on 
CD or Flash memory inside the envelopes. 

  


